

Message

From: Anushka Walgama [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1D32E70E09EA4B1392CE888E9F3D9810-ANUSHKA WAL]
Sent: 2018-04-30 4:46:01 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
Subject: RE: USB key of Kim's emails

No worries. I'm coming down to hand it over to you.

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: April 30, 2018 4:45 PM
To: Anushka Walgama
Subject: RE: USB key of Kim's emails

Hey there –

I'm here now, sorry. Just on another call.

Thanks!
Anthy

From: Anushka Walgama
Sent: April 30, 2018 4:44 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: USB key of Kim's emails

Anthy, I left you a voicemail message. Please let me know when I can come by to give you a USB key of Kim's emails re Fair Hydro.

Thanks,

Anushka Walgama | Freedom of Information Administrator & Litigation Support
Legal Resources and Corporate Governance
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-4937
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1